
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Hunter, John J (Jamie)
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: "Ana Oquendo"; Scott Osbourn (sosbourn@golder.com) (sosbourn@golder.com); Johnson, Ron; Wilkinson,


 Cynthia; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Duke Energy Florida Crystal River Plant 0170004-043-AV - Proof of Publication
Date: Thursday, May 08, 2014 12:43:45 PM
Attachments: 0170004-043-AV Proof of Publication.pdf


Please find attached the Proof of Publication for the public notice associated with the Crystal River
 Title V revision permit 0170004-043-AV.
 
 


Jamie Hunter
Lead Environmental Specialist
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
299 First Avenue North (PEF-903)
St. Petersburg, Florida  33701
Office: (727) 820-5764
Cell: (727) 409-5829
Jamie.Hunter@duke-energy.com


MP Please consider the environment before printing this email.  Thank you
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From: Cascio, Tom
To: "hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"
Subject: FW: Duke Energy Florida Crystal River Plant 0170004-043-AV - Proof of Publication
Date: Thursday, May 08, 2014 12:45:00 PM
Attachments: 0170004-043-AV Proof of Publication.pdf


Natasha:  Please see attached proof of public notice.
 
Tom
 


From: Hunter, John J (Jamie) [mailto:John.Hunter@duke-energy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 12:43 PM
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: 'Ana Oquendo'; Scott Osbourn (sosbourn@golder.com) (sosbourn@golder.com); Johnson, Ron;
 Wilkinson, Cynthia; Scearce, Lynn
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
Subject: RE: Crystal River
Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 10:11:59 AM


It was published on April 28th. I am waiting on Proof of Publication.
 


From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 9:58 AM
To: Hunter, John J (Jamie)
Subject: Crystal River
 
*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
 links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***


Hi Jamie – any word on the public notice?
 
Tom
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